

## **SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES**

**February 11, 2003**

**PRESENT:** Willis Lord, Eric Herrle, Nancy Brandt, Pam Witman, Chauncey Gerry, Teresa Lowell, Bob Fay, Clint Andrews, Frank Allen, Mike DeAngelis, Sue Dunlap, Dwayne Woodsome, Kevin Nelson, Tony Fantasia, Toby & Trina Bryant, Richard & Cathy Cook, Pam L'Heureux, Jason L'Heureux, Bob Gobeil, Paul Verrell, Sr., Everett Whitten, Kurt Clason, Roland Denby, & Tim Neill.

### **APPOINTMENTS**

8:00 - Planning met with the board to state that they are still looking for \$19,000 for consultant/attorney fees that's been missing for the last 4 years. Eric stated that they have a new treasurer and need time to get the books straightened out. Nancy stated that in the Expense/Revenue Report all their money is accounted for. Discussed a new computer program that they would like to purchase with part of this money. Requested to set up a workshop with Frank Allen & Planning Board to discuss this computer program. Discussed a town planner and the planning department. Discussed impact fees. Asked the Selectmen to include a request for funds to do an impact fee study. Sue requested a performance evaluation for Patti. Discussed performance bonds. Also reported the SAD #57 has not applied to the Planning Board yet.

8:15 - Appointment did not show up.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

1. Motion by Willis and seconded by Eric to accept the resignation of Gary Fecteau from the Public Safety Committee. Voted. Passed.
2. Motion by Eric and seconded by Willis to reappoint Douglas Blackwell to the Saco River Corridor Commission. Voted. Passed.
3. Motion by Eric and seconded by Willis to award the bid for septic replacement to the low bidder for General Assistance. Voted. Passed.
4. Motion by Willis and seconded by Eric to accept the minutes of 2/4/03 as written. Voted. Passed.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

1. Eric stated that the letter from the attorney states that there is not much we can do regarding the fire pond. Will get a copy of the attorney's letter for Mr. & Mrs. Cook. Discussed placing a lien on property for the cost of the fire pond. Will get back in touch with the attorney regarding this.
2. Discussed the snow dump. Willis suggested charging \$5.00 for 10-20 yards and \$10.00 for 30 yards. Nancy stated that in 2001 the Selectmen voted to place the snow on the property across from the Transfer Station and that the contractor push it back themselves. They were not sure if it could be dumped where it is because of two DEP licenses. It was never voted to change the location and not sure when it was done. Willis will contact Rich Baker at DEP and find out if we can continue to dump where we have been. Did not think that anyone should be going into the transfer station after hours unless they pay an employee overtime to be present.

### **HEARING OF DELEGATION**

Tobin Bryant requested to address the board regarding the allegations made last week by a citizen against the Animal Control Officer. Eric stated that the only thing the board can address are the allegations against a town employee. Beyond that it is a civil matter between the two neighbors. Mr. Bryant stated that he has \$1,500 in fines that prove the Animal Control Officer is doing his job and doing it very well. When the dogs were on the lake he was training them. Willis stated that when they have a complete report they will do it on TV. Also stated that when Kevin takes someone to court that's where his responsibility ends. It is up to the county attorney and the judge on how much the fine amounts to.

**OTHER**

1. Eric read the reminders of upcoming meetins.

**ADJOURNMENT**

Motion by Willis and seconded by Eric to adjourn at 9:35 p.m.

**SIGNED:**

Warrant for Bills and Payroll

1. Minutes of 2/4/03
2. Appointment papers

**APPROVED**

Date \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_